
From:  "Thompson, Melissa" ~melissa.thompson@qwest.com>   
To:  "Steven Goodwill" <SGOODWILL@utah.gov>, "Bruce Asay"  <Basay@associatedlegal.com>   
Date:  711 712006 4:41:25 PM   
Subject:  RE: Response to Motion for Protective Order   

Judge Goodwill,   

Thank you for your prompt attention to Qwest's Motion and this docket  generally. Qwest and Union are 
conferring with each other.  We plan to  contact you and submit new proposed hearing dates as soon as 
counsel and  the parties can coordinate their calendars.   

Sincerely,   

Melissa K. Thompson   
Senior Attorney   
Qwest Services Corporation  1801 California, 10th Floor  Denver, CO  80202   
Tel:  303-383-6728   
Fax:  303-296-31 32   
Email:  Melissa.~~hompson@qwest.com   

-----Original Message-----   
From: Steven Goodwill [mailto:SGOODWILL@utah.gov]   
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 2:24 PM   
To: Bruce Asay   
Cc: 'Stephen F. Mecham'; Thompson, Melissa; Dethlefs, Thomas;  jwoody@union-tel.com; Michael Ginsberg; 
Merilee Livingston  Subject: Re: Response to Motion for Protective Order   

Thanks for the info and your informal resolution of this matter.  Based  on the parties' agreement, an order 
denying Qwest's motion without  prejudice should issue shortly.   

Have the parties conferred regarding a proposed re-scheduled hearing  date?  As I indicated last week, I'll be 
happy to issue a revised  schedule in accordance with the parties request submitted in June, but  the 
proposed 19-21 September hearing dates are not available on my  calendar.  Let me know if we need to get 
together by phone or otherwise  to come up with a suitable schedule, or simply propose some agreed  
hearing dates.  Thanks.   

Steven F. Goodwill   
Administrative Law Judge   
Public Service Commission  160 East 300 South, 4th Floor  Salt Lake City, UT 841 11  (801 ) 530-6709   
>>> "Bruce Asay" <Basay@associatedlegal.com> 0711 7106 11 :57 AM >>>  Judge Goodwill,   



 

Attached is Union's Response to Qwest's Motion for a Protective Order as  the Parties' have discussed and 
resolved the matter.  I will have my  secretary send copies for filing.   

Bruce S. Asay   
Associated Legal Group, LLC  1807 Capitol Avenue, Suite 203  Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001  307.632.2888  
FAX 632.2828   

This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or  privileged information. 
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly  prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this 
communication  in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy  all copies of the 
communication and any attachments.   
CC: "Stephen F. Mecham" ~sfmecham@cnmlaw.com~, "Dethlefs, Thomas"  
<thomas.dethlefs@qwest.com>, <jwoody@union-teI.com,  "Michael Ginsberg"  <MGINSBERG@utah.gov>, 
"Merilee Livingston" <MLIVINGSTON@utah.gov>   


